GINGIN RAILWAY STATION



History of the Facility

Constructed in 1891, the Gingin Railway Station was one of the first railway stations constructed on the Midland Junction to Walkaway line by the Midland Railway Company.

The railway station originally comprised a goods shed, refreshment rooms and a longer platform, water tanks at each end to facilitate two trains simultaneously, and crane - all of which have since been demolished. With the demise of steam trains and introduction of more efficient road transport, the railway station was decommissioned in 1976. Sometime later, after it had been vacant and fallen into disrepair, it was leased privately for 21 years during which time some restoration took place.

The Gingin Railway Station building is now owned by the National Trust, and after a period of lease to the Gingin Lions Club who undertook further significant conservation work until 2017, is now leased to the Shire of Gingin.

The considerable investment by the Gingin Lions Club, Shire of Gingin, and the National Trust enables the facility to remain a functional space for community and/or commercial purposes.

*See the next page for the Site Plan and Floor Plan.



GINGIN RAILWAY STATION



Site Plan



Floor Plan

